
ITB# 15-10-06 
13TH STREET STREESCAPE PROJECT WEST END TARGET AREA 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 

 
Q:   What type of video detection will the City be providing for the traffic signal? 
    
A:  Iteris, Contact RGA, LLC for information on this product - it is a City  
  Standard. 
 
Q:   What type of radio system will the City be providing for the traffic signal? 
 
A:  Encom Radio 5200 for more information contact RGA, LLC 
 
Q:   The provisions specify "antennas" so are there two at this intersection? 
 
A:  No, there is one and the City provides the antenna 
 
Q:   In the Lump Sum scope of work for the traffic signal is mentions  
  directional bored.  If the conduit is bored there will not be flowable backfill? 

            Which do you prefer? 
 

A: Directional boring is not a requirement.  All work can be achieved with  
           open trench.  It is at that Contractor's discretion if they choose to  
 directional bore to avoid impacts to traffic. 

 
Q:   Is directional boring allowed for the lighting also?  If so, there will not be flowable 
   backfill included. 
 
A:  Lighting conduit will be open trench. 
 
Q:  The documents specify power supply/service as lump sum for the lighting and 
  traffic signal.  If the poles and wiring are to be installed by others, would  
  someone else not provide the service? 
 
A:  AEP provides the poles and wiring however the contractor is responsible  
  for running the conduit, pulling string to the service point.  AEP will make  
  the connections. 
 
Q:  Is the controller & cabinet provided by the City going to be new or use  
  existing?  Also, what type of controller & cabinet will be installed? 
 
A:  Brand new.  Eagle Controller and cabinet. 
 
 


